
From: Paul fiAorii 
Sent: 2/4/2016 9:13:39 PM 
To: 'Lesley Groff l 
Subject: RE: catch up JE 

Thanks 

 Original Mes e---
From: Lesley Gro 

•Sent: Thursday, February , Eastern Standard Time . 
To: Paul Morris 
Subject: Re: catch up JE 

HI Paul! We are still good for 6pm here at the house! 

thanks, Lesley 

ca•On Feb 3, 2016, at 8:03 AM, Paul Morris wrote: 

l-h tomorrow at 6 works can't today 

—Original Messa 
From: Lesley Gro 
Sent: Wednesday, AM Eastem Standard Time 
To: Paul Moms 
Subject: Re: catch up JE 

Hi Paul! I'm glad you are flexible because we need to move you! Could you come see jetfrey today at 2pm or 
tomorrow at 6pm? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 2, 2016. at 12:04 PM. Paul Morris wrote: 

Classification: Public 

Thursday at 9 works, I'm flexible so let's stay in touch, thx 

Paul Morris 
Managing Director 
Deutsche Bank Private Bank 

From: Lesley Groff [mail[c
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 11:22 AM 
To: Paul Morris 
Subject: Re: catch up JE 

Hi Paul... might you be available to come see Jeffrey tomorrow at I:45pm? or 
Thurs. at 9am? does either work for you? Lesley 
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